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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 1:12 PM

To: Admin A

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; banchoo@singnet.com.sg

Subject: FW: Request for 3rd party survey - SFT 6119 B

Attachments: SFT 6119 B.PDF; 11022019124801.pdf

Our Ref : 19/19/19/VP05/021393 

 

Dear Catherine, 

 

Please proceed to survey and revert on liability.  

 

 

 

Best Regards 

Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: perlin [mailto:banchoon@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 11 February, 2019 12:52 PM 

To: MT_Claim_SG 

Subject: Request for 3rd party survey - SFT 6119 B 

 

Hi 

 

Attached herewith are vehicle no. SFT 6119 B GIA Report and quotation 

 

for your reference. 

 

Please arrange to survey this vehicle asap. 

 

Kindly do let us know who is the OIC and liability too. 

 

Thanks & Regards. 

 

Perlin 

 


